STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

PQOST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS October 16, 1990 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 882411980

GOVERNDR (505) 393-6161

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79705-1600

Attn: Alex Correa
Re: Downhole Commingle Orders DHC-769 & DHC-770
New Mexico S State #36-B 2-22-37
New Mexico S State #37-C 2-22-37
Gentlemen:
The above-referenced orders approving the downhole commingling of the

Wantz-Abo and Wantz-Granite Wash zones in the referenced wells have
been received from our Santa Fe office.

When these zones are actually commingled in the wellbore, please submit

a subsequent report of the work on Form C-103 and also submit a
commingled production test on Form C-116 broken down according to the
percentage you are requesting for each zone, along with a letter request-
ing that these percentages be accepted for allocation purposes giving

the criteria used to determine this formula.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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